# **ASMSUN Student Senate**

**Fireside Conference Room** 

Monday Mar. 27, 2017

**In Attendance:** Collin Miller, Christopher Brekke, Ethan Partch, Alicia Mason, Brendan Heims, Rachel

Glavin, Connor Schnicke, Alex Lankford, Nathan Baird, Jessica Hoel, Jessica Fish, Riley

Mortenson, Eric Tibbetts, Steven Wise, Tammy Boles, Amber Spring

**Excused:** Tayla Farar, Trent Noel, Jacob Rosaaen, Cris Larson, Matthew Tackitt

Absent: N/A

**Guests:** Greg Kegel, Larry Strizich, Sweetgrass Society

## Call to order: Quorum Established; Meeting called to order by C. Miller at 5:00 pm

#### **Old Business:**

Approval of Minutes	Minutes from March 20 <sup>th</sup> distributed via email, reviewed by all.
	One correction: C. Schnicke was present at the meeting. Motion by A. Mason
	to approve minutes as corrected, Seconded. Motion Passed.
Gun safe Write-up	Have a write-up for committee done, waiting for committee to meet again.

#### **New Business:**

Chancellor Kegel	Chancellor Kegel was at the meeting to talk about the current budget
	situations and to answer any questions we may have. There was a proposed
	\$25 million cut to higher ed funding. So far, the legislature has reduced that to
	approximately \$11 million.
Sweetgrass Pow Wow	This weekend 3/31 - 4/1 the sweetgrass society is holding their annual Pow
	Wow, they are needing help with security and cleanup, asking senate if
	anyone would like to volunteer to help please contact the club for more
	details.
Bylaw Amendment	There was an amendment to the bylaws presented to senate. It added the
	clauses: "A maximum of three Freshman Senators or senators at large to be
	elected in the Fall Homecoming election." And "No more than twenty
	members on senate including all elected positions, senators and freshman
	senators"
	One change made: change "elected positions" to read "officers" to avoid confusion.
	Motion made by E. Partch to adopt changes as amended, seconded. Motion
	Passed
Student Mobile App	Looking into creating a Mobile App for senate.

Senate Elections	Elections are now open, Steve to send out email to all students.
Computer Use Committee	Committee meets on Thursday March 30 <sup>th</sup> at 9 am. Want more student reps
	on the committee, senators are encouraged to attend.
MAS Rally	MAS "courage not cuts" rally to be held March 28 <sup>th</sup> outside on the SUB Lawn. Will have a table set up with refreshments. All Students are encouraged to attend.

## **Council/Committee Reports:**

N Lighting	No change, trying to arrange a meeting with the entire committee
Sub Food	N/A
Sub Decorating	Waiting on Jim Potter for pictures
Budget Advisory	N/A
Parking Committee	N/A
Facilities/Planning	N/A
University Advisory Board	N/A
Safety/Disaster	N/A
MAS	Planning rally, talking about student regent.
IOC	Easter Egg Hunt on Sunday 4/16. Holding BBQ on April 25 <sup>th</sup> .
Rec Council	Volleyball tournament this week, Softball rosters due Thursday 3/30.
Program Council	Bingo Bowling to be held Wednesday 3/29 in Pin N Cue. Comedian Pete Lee to
	perform Monday 4/3.
Sustainability Council	Regular recycling pickup, looking into composting with food service.
COTS Lab Safety	Looking into re-making lab safety standard guidelines.
Chancellor/Provost update	Kegel was here at the meeting.

### **Other Business:**

Website	Steve looking into getting info on the school's website up to date.

Adjournment: C. Miller declares meeting adjourned at 5:47 PM

\*\*Next meeting to be Monday April 10<sup>th</sup> at 5:00pm\*\*